

**VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: [jhartz@ugies.com](mailto:jhartz@ugies.com)**

December 22, 2021

Mr. Joseph Hartz  
Vice President Asset Management  
UGI Energy Services  
1 Meridian Boulevard  
Wyomissing, PA 19610

**CPF 1-2021-060-NOA**

Dear Mr. Hartz:

From March 29, 2021 to April 1, 2021, a representative of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code (U.S.C.) inspected UGI Energy Services' (UGI) procedures. As a result of the inspection, UGI was issued a Notice of Amendment (NOA) on October 7, 2021, which proposed amendment of your procedures. UGI submitted its amended procedures on November 5, 2021. On November 9, 2021 PHMSA discussed with UGI its concerns regarding the inadequacies identified in the amended procedures. UGI re-submitted its amended procedures on December 17, 2021. My staff reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Robert Burrough  
Director, Eastern Region  
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration